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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:16 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Bill 2022-14 Weapons and Firearms Prohibited on County-Owned 

or Operated Property

Bill 2022-14 Weapons and Firearms Prohibited on County-Owned or Operated Property 
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0555 

Name 
Laura Bryant  

Address 
11549 highland farm court 
Laplata, Laplata Maryland 

Phone 
7039282235  

Email 
laura_forbes@comcast.net 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Law-abiding citizens, and specifically those who have already received a conceal and carry permit, are exercising their second 
amendment right. How Oldis affect a law abiding Citizen if they are pulled over by a police officer, or happen to be within 100 feet of 
government building and stop by an officer? With the uptick in crime in Charles county, it’s even more concerning that 
commissioners would lay out this type of legislation. It’s also disheartening that in this proposed bill commissioners have the ability 
to conceal and carry, but no other law-abiding citizen has the same access. This seems unlawful and unconstitutional, and I am 
against this proposed bill in any form or fashion.  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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